



MIRZA AHTSHAM

Website Designer

[f mirzaahtsham](#)

[@ mirzaahtsham](#)

[in mirzaahtsham](#)



EXPERIENCES

WEBSITE DESIGNER

April 19 - Oct 19

KILT MASTER DOT US

Major Job Was Digital Marketing Manager & Website Developer & Designer. I make this Project from Scratch. Add all the Product Posts, Image Gallery, Coupon and Videos.

WEBSITE DESIGNER

2013 - 2015

REYAN IQBAL DOT ME

Major Job Was Website Developer & Designer. I make this Project from Scratch as per client requirements.

SEO EXPERT

2016 - 2018

KILT MASTER DOT COM

Major Job Was Digital Marketing Expert. Do on-page and Off-page SEO. Add Many New Arrival Products.

EDUCATION

GCT MULTAN

2013 - 2016

DIPLOMA OF ASSOCIATE ENGINEERING

Major Subject Was Lathe Machine, Safety, CNC Machine, Drawing. Practical Work Was Wood Work, Welding, Machine Operations.

GOVT H/S SHER SULTAN

2009 - 2010

MATRICULATION

Major Subject Was Mathematics, Chemistry, Biology, Physics. Practical Work was Make Oxygen Gas, Draw Sketch of Body Organs ETC.

PVTC

2017

BASIC IT LITERACY COURSE

Practical Work Was Understand the input and Output Devices of Computer, Work on Word, Power Point and Excel, Basic Knowledge of Installing Operating System.

REFERENCE

ALI RAZA JANJUA

Director, Founder of Kilt Master
Phone: +312 6605654
Email: arjanjua1@gmail.com

ZAKKI MUGHAL

Web developer at Scottish Kilt Shop
Phone: +321 9444437
Email: zakki098@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Greetings! My Name is Mirza Muhammad Ahtsham. A Professional WordPress, Graphic Designer, Illustrator and Photoshop expert With almost 6+ years of experience in this field. I Believe In Quality, Rather Than Quantity. I can create a fully responsive WordPress Website & know how to play with the PREMIUM THEMES. I can fix any type of Customization & Difficulties that you're facing in your WordPress.

CONTACT

ADDRESS:

Multan, Punjab, Pakistan

MOBILE:

+92 300 2092384

WHATSAPP:

+92 346 4784039

EMAIL:

info@ahtsham.me

WEBSITE:

www.ahtsham.me

SKYPE:

mirza.ahtsham786

SKILLS

Wordpress



Blogger



Photoshop



Illustrator



SEO -SMO



LANGUAGE

English



Urdu

